Dear Arthurs

In your letter of Narch 30, you n.tom
that there is an inconsistence b-ttun prwhi
Article IV, Section 2(c) and Article IV, Se a&(i)
the Bank Agreement.

I do not believe that there is really an incone
istency here. In the case of liquidating securities in
Bank has invested, every effort should be made
tate disposal of the securities by the Bank. This

with the intention that private investors should
finance as many as pessible of the reconstruction and develop-
ment loans. The Bank will be better able to dispose of its
holdings at appropriate times if it is free to relend the
proceeds
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On the other hand, when it receives repayment of
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of a second series of loans being made out of the borrowed
« This is given to the members by the provision

Assistant to the Secretary

Mir. Arthup Smithies
Executive Office of the President
'“hj-ﬂm 25. D. Co
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